L

winstonSalem

Office of Business
Inclusion and Advancement

City of Winston-Salem
PO. Box 2511
Winston-Salem, NC 27102
CityLink 311 (336.727.8000)
www.cityofivs.org

Memorandum

TO:  John Shellenberg — Midwest Maintenance, Inc
FROM:  Zachary Taylor, Diversity Compliance Specialist
DATE:  July 28th, 2025
SUBJECT:  Pre-Construction Good Faith Effort Final Scores
CC: Jakira Westbrook, Business Inclusion Manager

Good morning, John,
Below you will find the verified average final scores for the Good Faith Effort

submitted for the Gemeinhaus & Distiller’s House Project categorized by letter, as
reflected in the Affidavit D- Good Faith Efforts.

Letter Average Score

A (10 Points) 10
B (15 Points) 13.75
C (15 Paints) 15
D (10 Points) 9.5
E (15 Points) 11.75
F (10 Points) 10
G (25 Points) 18.75
H (10 Points) 10

| (20 Points) 10

J (25 Points) 10
K (10 Points) 3

L (15 Points) 12.5
Total Score 134.25

Based on the recorded average score of 134.25 the submitted Good Faith Effort has
met the required threshold of 115 and has been deemed sufficient. The Purchasing
Department has been notified of the results of the good faith effort and will be in
contact with the next steps. Please let me know if you have any additional questions
about this process.

Zachary Taylor,
Diversity Compliance Specialist
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